

# Net Metering deck

---

**From:** "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 21 Apr 2017 11:59:17 -0400  
**Attachments:** 2017-04-18 Policy Options and Analysis\_Part 2 NM.pptx (1.03 MB)

---

Hi Deputy,

Staff prepared the attached net metering deck for next week's discussion with CoS. Staff are also recommending to have the Minister's briefing on net metering in early May rather than the week of May 29 (current tentative date set by CoS) in order to meet the fall/winter legislative deadlines required for an in-force date of July 1, 2018.

Okay to share the deck with MO and recommend that the Minister's briefing be held in early May?

Thanks,  
Alexa

Alexa Pagel | Senior Policy Advisor | Office of the Deputy Minister  
Ministry of Energy  
T: 416-325-2371 E: alexa.pagel@ontario.ca